7

JHTES PO!'Lv AR“CLE e

w
Ipig SECTION i
P 2 3 SUBJECT Trhrrims
3 B @ pg(l:[oﬁ"r\‘”‘}ﬁ’
Ssoene® N‘,{-}y-}crg/u five
UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 U'Enfant Plaza, SW MAY 09 1985

Washington, DC 20260

e sichard 1. Hovedan RECEIVED

Director
Maintenance Craft Division MAY 13 10e¢
American Postal Workers A

Union, AFL-CIO ec/wd’.\a eyl
817 14th Street, N.W, MAINTENANCE DiVISION, DIRECTOR
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 AMERICAN POSTAL WORKERS UNION

Re: H. Steding
SBMC, MA 01151
H1T-1J-C 39774

Dear Mr. Wevodau:

On May 2, 1985, we met with your representative to discuss
the above-captioned grievance at the fourth step of the
contractual grievance procedure set forth in the 1981
National Agreement. : _

-

The issue in this grievance is whether employees were
sent for developmental training in accord with
‘Article 38, ,

After reviewing this matter, we mutually agreed that no
national interpretive issue is fairly presented in the
particulars evidenced in this case. There is no dispute
between the parties relative to the meaning and intent
‘of the provisions of Article 38.3.B.2 and its applica-
tion to the fact circumstances involved in this case.

Accordingly; ve agreed to remand this case to the
parties at Step 3.for further processing if necessary.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter
as your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this
case, .

Sincerely,
W/M %Ju )9 d J Na’.-.c:\z'u.-
Margaret H, Oliver Richard I. Wevodau

Labor Relations Department Director
: * Maintenance Craft Division

American Postal Workers Union,
AFL-CIO






